
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  080252 Sale Date - 4/16/2008

Reference # 17 Item 204 calls for Granular Material, Type C to be placed in areas designated for Excavation of Subgrade.  In 
other projects sold recently (070512 and 080170) Item 204 specified Granular Material, Type B for the same application and 
depths.  Would ODOT consider allowing either material to be placed?

Question Submitted: 4/1/2008 1Question Number:

PN 416 states that all asphalt mixes should be designed for heavy traffic, although the plans denote medium traffic mix designs.  
Please clarify.

Question Submitted: 4/1/2008 2Question Number:

Bid Reference 129 (Video Detection System, As Per Plan) is a proprietary alternate bid item; however, there is no base bid for a 
video detection system.  Will an open spec base bid for video detection be added to the project or will the proprietary alternate 
bid be opened up to allow other manufacturers?

Question Submitted: 4/4/2008 3Question Number:

Bid References 121 and 122 call out a Shikra removable decorative cap for the combination signal supports which makes them a 
proprietary item.  Will the specification be opened to allow equal designs by other ODOT certified manufacturers?

Question Submitted: 4/4/2008 4Question Number:

Bid References 104 and 127 are for an Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS), 1000 Watt; however, there are no as per plan notes 
to indicate the requirements of the UPS.  Will any specifications be added to the project for the UPS?

Question Submitted: 4/5/2008 5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


